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Thompson, Holly

Subject: Albert Community Centre Management Committee - Terms of Reference & Meeting 
Procedures

Attachments: Albert Community Centre Management Committee - Meeting Procedures - 2024 Signed 
Copy.pdf; Albert Community Centre Management Committee - Terms of Reference 
-2024.docx

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lucas, Barb <Barb.Lucas@Saskatoon.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 10:23 AM 
To: Bryant, Shellie <Shellie.Bryant@Saskatoon.ca>; Web E-mail - Online Appointments 
<Online.Appointments@Saskatoon.ca> 
Cc: ; Boyle, Dean <Dean.Boyle@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: Agenda Item - Albert Community Centre Management Committee - Terms of Reference & Meeting Procedures 
 
Hello Shellie Bryant, 
 
As requested here are the revised Albert Community Centre Management Committee’s Terms of Reference and Meeting 
Procedures documents.  Nutana Community Association and Varsity View Community Association representation noted 
in the Terms of Reference.  They were passed at our last meeting on December 13, 2024.  Please review and add as an 
agenda item to the next City’s Standing Policy Committee on Planning, Development and Community Services (PDCS)  
for information and approval.  Garry Ayotte (Chairperson) is available to attend if needed.  Please let him know the 
specific details of when and where should his presence be required as well carbon copy me for our files. Garry’s email 
address:  and phone number is (306)   Have a great day. 
 
Barb Lucas 
Recording Secretary for the Albert Community Centre Management Committee 
 



    
     

             
         

  
 

          
  

  
   

   

              
               
             

       

   

             
              

                
           

        

   

             
  

   

           
              

                
                

    



  

  

               
      

          
           

  

             
         

    

  
      

 

     

     

      

       

              
          

            
 

 

         

            

       

    

           

        



  

          

  
   

   

               
           

      

             
          

         
 

     

            
            

             
         

            
            

            
    

           
              

              
            
             

   



  

 

              
            
           

 

              
 

            
   

   

               
             

         

             
         

              
        

              
          

   

              
         

            

             

    

                
              

 

      



  

      

          

          

   

                   
      

   

              
             
        

                
   

           
       

            
       

    

             
           
             

            

             
 

   

          

              
  

     



       

         

    

    

     

    

  

     

  

  

    

   

     



 

 
 

Terms of Reference 

Albert Community Centre Management Committee 
 

Authority 
Established: City Council Resolutions - October 9, 1984 Clause 8, Report No. 41-1984 of the Planning and 
Development Committee) 
Updated: October 27, 1986 (Clause 2, Report 7-1986 of the Committee on Committees); December 12, 2005 
(Clause 2, Report No. 20-2005 of the Executive Committee); and, December 20, 2023 (City Council Item 8.5.1) 
 

Mandate 
The function and mandate of the Albert Community Centre Management Committee shall be to: 
1. Supervise the operation of the Albert Community Centre; 
2. Determine the users of the building; 
3. Determine the rental policy and fees for approval by City Council; 
4. Determine eligibility criteria for tenants and make recommendations for any changes; 
5. Approve all redecorating requests and report to the Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee for information; 
6. Submit all requests for structural changes to the Community Services Division for appropriate building 

permits and to City Council and the Municipal Heritage Advisory Committee for final approval; 
7. Oversee the use of the building reflects preferences and needs of the community; and 
8. Hear submissions from the community and tenants. 
 

Composition 
• 6 voting members as follows: 

o 3 citizen representatives of the public; 
o 1 representative from the Nutana Community Association; 
o 1 representative from the Varsity View Community Association; and 
o 1 representative from the City’s Facilities Management Department. 

• 1 non-voting resource member as follows: 
o 1 member selected by the permanent tenants; 
o 1 representative from the City’s Recreation and Community Development Department. 

 

Preferred Qualifications 
Successful candidates will be appointed based upon the following criteria: 

• Community involvement; 

• Interest in historical structures and preservation; 

• Experience administrating a budget; 

• Interest in the functions and use of the Albert Community Centre. 
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Appointment and Term 
• Appointment of citizen representatives: 

o Made by City Council through the City Agency Recruitment and Evaluation (CARE) Committee. 
o 2-year staggered terms. 
o Maximum of 3 consecutive terms. 

• Appointment of City of Saskatoon representatives to be designated by the City Manager. 
 

Quorum 
Quorum shall be a majority of voting members. 
 

Meetings 
Meetings are held monthly on the third Friday at 12:00 p.m.  No meetings are held in July and August. 

 
Meeting Support 
Meeting support is provided by an independent recording secretary. 
 

Remuneration and Expense Reimbursement 
Albert Community Centre Management Committee members shall serve without receiving remuneration.  
Benefits and expense reimbursement shall be provided in accordance with Policy No. C01-003, Appointments 
to Civic Boards, Commissions, Authorities, and Committees. 
 

Reporting 
The Albert Community Centre Management committee shall report to City Council through the Standing 
Committee on Planning, Development and Community Services (PDCS). 




